

Chicago City Clerk - Council Div.
2026 JUL 15 PM1:58



CITY OF CHICAGO
CITY COUNCIL

★
COUNCIL CHAMBER
CITY HALL ROOM 200
121 NORTH LASALLE STREET
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602

NOTICE
July 15, 2026

Anna M. Valencia
City Clerk
121 N. LaSalle St., Room 107 – City Hall
Chicago, IL 60602

RE: *Rule 41 Notice*

Dear Clerk Valencia:

Pursuant to Rule 41 of the Rules of Order and Procedure of the City Council of the City of Chicago, to call for a vote on a deferred matter, notice is hereby given that at the meeting of the City Council on Wednesday, July 22, 2026, I intend to call for a vote on the items attached hereto, which were deferred and published at the Wednesday, July 15, 2026, City Council meeting.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Samantha Nugent", with a long, sweeping underline that extends to the right.

Samantha Nugent
Alderman, 39th Ward

COMMITTEE ON COMMITTEES AND RULES

- (1) **R2026-0025443:** Submission of public question by referendum to Chicago voters at November 3, 2026 general election on whether Chicago should make its contribution to city pension funds in first quarter of year to reduce long-term debt
- (2) **R2026-0025438:** Submission of public question by referendum to Chicago voters at February 23, 2027 primary election on whether Chicago should create permanent monument celebrating Chicago's global contributions to music and arts
- (3) **R2026-0025457:** Submission of public question by referendum to Chicago voters at February 23, 2027 primary election on whether Chicago City Council should establish and fully fund its own independent legal counsel separate from City's Law Department
- (4) **R2026-0025460:** Submission of public question by referendum to Chicago voters at February 23, 2027 primary election on whether Chicago should withhold funding from its sister agencies that do not enforce debt repayment plans for outstanding debt owed to City
- (5) **R2026-0026834:** Submission of public question by referendum to voters at November 3, 2026 general election on whether City shall pursue all lawful means to recover financial compensation from the federal government for the costs and economic harm caused by the Donald Trump administration's ICE operations to recover lost tax revenue, public safety response costs, and services provided to residents and families affected